
 

 
 

 

March 6, 2024 

Addendum No. 03 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2024 006 

Title:  Joint Elimination Program and Electric Flash-Butt Welding 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
 
Item 1:  Can ONTC provide any recent geometry testing reports for the areas where work is to 
be performed?  
 
Answer:  ONTC is not able to provide geometry testing reports where work is to be performed.  
 
 
Item 2: Regarding Items 6, 17, and 18 in Addendum No. 02 (the need to gauge, add spikes, and 
add anchors as required), can ONTC advise how much of this type of work should be expected? 
If this is not possible, would ONTC consider adding provisional line items for these tasks to cover 
the additional labor required?  
 
Answer: At the moment, ONTC cannot advise how much of this type of work should be expected. 
The price for this extra work shall be included in the price per weld.  
 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Manager, Public procurement 
ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca 
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